
 
 

1 
 

 
 

 
 
1. Roll Call 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Minutes 

a. June 20, 2016 Special Session; June 20, 2016 Regular Session. 
 

4. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

5. Visitors to be Heard 
a. Proclamation Recognizing July as Park and Recreation Month. 

 
6. Old Business 

a. Second reading of Ordinance 1343 – Amending Title XV Land Usage, Chapter 155 modifying 
Applicable Standards for the Permitted Use of an electrical substation and adding a provision to the 
landscaping standards required for electrical substations. 
 

7. Presentation to Outgoing Council Members 
 

8. Adjourn 
 

NEW CITY COUNCIL 
 

1. Installation of Alderman 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Election of Officers 
a. President 
b. Vice President 
 

5. Appointment of Administrative Officers 
a. Finance Officer 
b. City Attorney  

 
6. Other Appointments and Designations 

a. City Council Committees and other Committee Assignments. 
b. Official Depositories. 
c. Consolidated Board of Equalization.  
d. Determination of Rules of Order. 

 
7. Visitors to be Heard 

 
8. Public Hearings 

 
9. Old Business 

City of Vermillion Council Agenda 
7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, July 5, 2016 
City Council Chambers 

25 Center Street 
Vermillion, South Dakota 57069 

 



 
 

2 
 

10. New Business 
a. Resolution to enter into partnership with Greening Vermillion. 
b. Developer’s Agreement between the City and Turner Excavation and Property Management, LLC 
c. Declaring one vehicle surplus. 

 
11. Bid Openings 

a. Bid for Tire Hauling and Recycling Services. 
 

12. City Managers Report 
 

13. Invoices Payable 
 

14. Consensus Agenda 
a. Set a public hearing date of July 18, 2016 for a Special Permit to exceed permissible sound levels by no 

more than 50% on W. Main Street between High and Prospect Streets on Friday, September 9, 2016 
between 5:00 pm and midnight and on Saturday, September 10, 2016 between 5:00 pm and midnight for 
Ribs, Rods & Rock’n Roll for a street dance. 

b. Set a public hearing date of July 18, 2016 for a special daily malt beverage and wine license for Ribs, 
Rods & Rock’n Roll on or about September 9 & 10, 2016 on Main Street between Washington and 
Church Street, Ratingen Platz, Market Street from Main to Bloomingdale Street, Austin Street from 
Main to Kidder, Kidder Street from Austin to half block east of Market, Court Street from Main to half 
block south, public parking lot at Market and Kidder and Prospect from Main Street half block north. 
 

15. Adjourn 
 

Access the City Council Agenda on the web – www.vermillion.us 
 

Addressing the Council:  Persons addressing the Council shall use the microphone at the podium.  Please raise your hand to be 
recognized, go to the podium and state your name and address.  
 

a. Items Not on the Agenda Members of the public may speak under Visitors to Be Heard on any topic NOT on the agenda.  
Remarks are limited to 5 minutes and no decision will be made at this time. 
b. Agenda Items:  Public testimony will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has been announced by the 
Mayor and explained by staff.  Any citizen who wishes may speak one time for 5 minutes on each agenda item.  Public testimony will 
then be closed and the topic will be given to the governing body for possible action.  At this point, only City Council members and 
staff may discuss the current agenda item unless a Council member moves to allow another person to speak and there is unanimous 
consent from the Council.  Questions from Council members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 
presiding officer at any time. 
 

Meeting Assistance:  The City of Vermillion fully subscribes to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. If you 
desire to attend this public meeting and are in need of special accommodations, please notify the City Manager's Office at 677-7050 at 
least 3 working days prior to the meeting so appropriate auxiliary aids and services can be made available.  
 

Council Meetings:  City Council regular meetings are held the first and third Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. If a meeting falls on 
a City holiday, the meeting will be scheduled for the following Tuesday. 
 

Live Broadcasts of Council Meetings on Cable Channel: Regular City Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Channel 3. 
 

As a courtesy to others, we ask that cellular phones and pagers be turned off during the meeting. 
 

Vermillion City Council’s Values and Vision 
This community values its people, its services, its vitality and growth, and its quality of life and sees itself reinforcing 

and promoting these ideals to a consistently increasing populace. 

 



1 

 

Unapproved Minutes  

Council Special Session 

June 20, 2016 

Monday 12:00 noon 

 

The special session of the City Council, City of Vermillion, South 

Dakota was held on Monday, June 20, 2016 at 12:00 noon at the City Hall 

large conference room.   

 

1. Roll Call 

 

Present: Collier-Wise, Erickson, Holland, Clarene Meins, Price, 

Willson, Mayor Powell 

 

Absent: Holly Meins, Ward 

 

2. Informational Item – Discussion of Rental Housing Re-inspection 

proposal – Farrel Christensen and Shannon Draper 

 

Shannon Draper, Fire Chief, reported that, of the 300 businesses that 

could be inspected for fire safety inspections, the Department had time 

to inspect about 140 locations. Shannon stated that he would like to 

increase the hours of the part time fire inspector to provide for more 

inspections and that Farrel Christensen would like a part time employee 

to do the rental housing follow-up inspections. Shannon stated that the 

current part time fire inspector works two days per week and if this 

was increased to three days per week he felt that the business 

inspections could be increased to 190 locations and the extra hours 

could also be increased for other community service programs. Shannon 

stated that he would like more hours for the fire inspector but did 

not, at present, need a full time person. 

 

Farrel Christensen, Building Official, stated that his department does 

not have time to complete follow-up inspections to ensure that all 

rental housing violations have been completed on time. Farrel stated 

that rental housing currently included 969 structures with 2,434 

apartments and 5,449 beds. Farrel noted that each unit is inspected 

once every two years but only about 5% of those with violations have a 

follow-up inspection due to lack of time. Farrel stated that as the 

number of rental units has increased the time to do follow-up 

inspections has decreased. Farrel stated that the follow-up inspections 

are the best way to ensure that required repairs are completed. Farrel 

stated that the Fire Inspector uses the same codes as the rental 

housing and that the Inspector would only be doing follow-up 

inspections for documented violations so it should not take as long as 

a complete inspection. Farrel stated that he would need someone to work 

two days per week and finding this type of part time individual and 



2 

 

invest the time for training may be hard to do. Farrel reviewed the 

increased costs to the Code Enforcement budget of an inspector for two 

days per week. 

 

Discussion followed with Shannon and Farrel answering questions from 

the City Council on the proposal to increase the inspections in each 

department. 

 

John Prescott, City Manager, reported that with the proposal he was 

seeking direction from the City Council on if this increase in the 

current part time position is something to include in the preparation 

of the 2017 budget.  

 

The consensus of the City Council was to include the increased hours in 

the 2017 budget for future consideration.   

 

4. Briefing on the June 20, 2016 City Council Regular Meeting 

 

Council reviewed items on the agenda with City staff. No action was 

taken. 

 

5. Adjourn 

 

184-16 

Alderman Holland moved to adjourn the Council special session at 12:35 

p.m. Alderman Erickson seconded the motion. Motion carried 7 to 0. 

Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 6th day of June, 2016. 

 

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA    

BY____________________________ 

                                         John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor     

ATTEST: 

BY___________________________________ 

  Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

Unapproved Minutes 

City Council Regular Session 

June 20, 2016 

Monday 7:00 p.m. 

 



3 

 

The regular session of the City Council, City of Vermillion, South 

Dakota was called to order on June 20, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor 

Powell. 

 

1. Roll Call 

 

Present: Collier-Wise, Erickson, Holland, Clarene Meins, Holly Meins, 

Price, Willson, Mayor Powell, Student Representative Ireland 

 

Absent: Ward 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Minutes 

 

A. Minutes of June 6, 2016 Special Meeting, June 6, 2016 Regular 

Meeting, June 13, 2016 Special Meeting 

 

185-16 

Alderman Holland moved approval of the June 6, 2016 Special Meeting, 

June 6, 2016 Regular Meeting and June 13, 2016 Special Meeting minutes.  

Alderman Collier-Wise seconded the motion. Motion carried 8 to 0.  

Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

4. Adoption of Agenda 

 

186-16 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the agenda. Alderman Price seconded 

the motion. Motion carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion 

adopted. 

 

5. Visitors to be Heard 

 

Jim Auen, 1012 Natalie Court, stated that they have been without 

sidewalks connecting this development to the rest of the city sidewalk 

system and now the sidewalks are over 90% complete and if the homes are 

completed this summer it will be 100% complete. Jim wanted to thank 

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, and other City staff for all their 

efforts in getting the sidewalks completed in this area. 

 

6. Public Hearings 

 

A. Special permit to exceed permissible sound levels by no more than 

50% for the Vermillion Fire & EMS Department at Barstow Park on July 4, 

2016 from 3:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

 



4 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that an application was 

received for a special permit to exceed the permissible sound levels by 

no more than 50% in the northwest portion of Barstow Park on July 4th 

for a band as part of the Vermillion Fire Department Community Day in 

the Park event. Mike stated that the request is from 3:00 p.m. to 10:00 

p.m. The Fire Department is inviting the community to the events they 

have planned from 4:00 p.m. until the fireworks in the evening. Mike 

reported that the diagram and notice of hearing are included in the 

packet. Mike noted that staff is not aware of any noise related 

problems with the event in past years. Mike recommended approval of the 

special permit. 

 

187-16 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the special permit to exceed 

permissible sound levels by no more than 50% in the northwest portion 

of Barstow Park on July 4, 2016 from 3:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. for the 

Vermillion Fire Department Community Day in the Park event that will 

include a band. Alderman Collier-Wise seconded the motion. Motion 

carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

B. First reading of Ordinance 1343 – Amending Title XV Land Usage, 

Chapter 155 modifying Applicable Standards for the Permitted Use of an 

electrical substation and adding a provision to the landscaping 

standards required for electrical substations 

 

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, reported that the City identified the 

financial disadvantage of constructing a fence along the setback lines 

of a lot housing an electric substation noting that the cost of fencing 

a lot housing an electric substation constructed at the set back lines 

would be far greater than the fencing needed to secure an electrical 

substation. Jose reported that this issue was presented to the Planning 

Commission that unanimously recommended to propose a zoning amendment 

and added provisions. Jose stated that the changes would require a 

fence seven feet in height to encompass the electric substation with an 

opaque screen for any side abutting a residential zone.  

 

188-16 

Mayor Powell read the title to the above mentioned Ordinance and 

Alderman Willson moved adoption of the following Resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the minutes of this meeting shall show that the 

title to proposed Ordinance No. 1343 entitled An Ordinance Amending 

Title XV Land Usage, Chapter 155 modifying Applicable Standards for the 

Permitted Use of an electrical substation and adding a provision to the 

landscaping standards required for electrical substations, of the City 

of Vermillion, South Dakota has been read and the Ordinance has been 

considered for the first time in its present form and content at this 



5 

 

meeting being a regularly called meeting of the Governing Body of the 

City on this 20th day of June, 2016 at the Council Chambers in City 

Hall in the manner prescribed by SDCL 9-19-7 as amended. 

 

The motion was seconded by Alderman Collier-Wise. After discussion, the 

question of adoption of the Resolution was put to a vote of the 

Governing Body and 8 members voted in favor of and 0 members voted in 

opposition to the motion. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.  

  

7. Old Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

 

A. First reading of Ordinance 1344 - Amending Appendix A, 2012 Joint 

Zoning Regulations for Clay County and the City of Vermillion, Chapter 

2, Section 2.03(A) Zoning Map, by including certain real property in 

the Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone A – Aquifer Critical Impact Zones 

 

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, reported that Clay County received a 

request from the Lewis and Clark Regional Water System (LCRWS) to 

rezone parcels of land to an Aquifer Protection Overlay (APO) Zone. 

Jose reported the purpose of the zone is to protect the quality of 

water sources from environmental contamination. Jose noted a portion of 

the area is located within the joint jurisdictional zoning area. Jose 

stated that the joint planning commissions considered the amendment on 

March 29th and voted to table the amendment to a future meeting. Jose 

reported that the joint planning commissions met again on May 9th and 

recommended approval of the ordinance amendment to the respective 

governing bodies. Jose stated that the base zone of the area will 

remain Agricultural; however, the overlay provides for additional 

restrictions on the allowed uses. Jose reported that the City Council 

is asked to consider approval of the first reading of the ordinance.  

Jose noted that the County Commission approved first reading at their 

June 14th meeting. Jose stated that, if the first reading is approved, 

the second reading of the Ordinance would be a joint meeting with the 

County Commission. Jose reported that the County would like the joint 

meeting to be June 27th at 5:30 p.m. at City Hall.   

 

Jim Auen, representing Lewis and Clark Regional Water System, answered 

questions of the City Council on the aquifer critical impact zone 

proposed.  

  

189-16 

Mayor Powell read the title to the above mentioned Ordinance and 

Alderman Collier-Wise moved adoption of the following Resolution: 

 

 



6 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the minutes of this meeting shall show that the 

title to proposed Ordinance No. 1334 entitled An Ordinance Amending 

Appendix A, 2012 Joint Zoning Regulations for Clay County and the City 

of Vermillion, Chapter 2, Section 2.03(A) Zoning Map, by including 

certain real property in the Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone A – 

Aquifer Critical Impact Zones has been read and the Ordinance has been 

considered for the first time in its present form and content at this 

meeting being a regularly called meeting of the Governing Body of the 

City on this 20th day of June, 2016 at the Council Chambers in City 

Hall in the manner prescribed by SDCL 9-19-7 as amended. 

 

The motion was seconded by Alderman Willson. After discussion, the 

question of adoption of the Resolution was put to a vote of the 

Governing Body and 8 members voted in favor of and 0 members voted in 

opposition to the motion. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.  

 

B. Request to close N. Plum Street, from E. Cherry Street to SD Highway 

50, on Friday, August 19, 2016 from 5:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. for USD’s 

Move-In Day 

 

John Prescott, City Manager, reported that the University of South 

Dakota has historically been utilizing Plum Street, between Highway 50 

and E. Cherry Street, during their Move-In Day. John stated that the 

traffic control for the move-in requires the assistance of the City and 

the DOT. John stated that the request from USD is included in the 

packet. In order to mitigate the danger of the local traffic on Plum 

Street, USD has requested that Plum Street from Cherry Street to Hwy. 

50 be closed from 5:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on Friday, August 19, 2016. 

John noted that the map attached shows the areas affected. John noted 

that all residents in the mobile home parks and apartments can use 

alternate routes to access their residences. John noted that the 

Police, Fire and EMS Departments have been notified of the closure 

request. John recommended approval of the street closure. 

 

190-16 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the request to close N. Plum Street 

from E. Cherry Street to SD Highway 50 bypass on Friday, August 19, 

2016 from 5:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. for USD Move-in Day. Alderman Collier-

Wise seconded the motion. Motion carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared 

the motion adopted. 

 

C. Request to close Rose Street, from Coyote Village to the Dakota 

Dome, on Friday, August 19, 2016 from 5:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. for USD’s 

Move-In Day  

 

John Prescott, City Manager, reported that the University has requested 

the closing of Rose Street from Coyote Village to the Dakota Dome 



7 

 

during their Move-In Day. John stated that the request for the closure 

is due to safety concerns with traffic. John reported that, to remove 

the danger of the local traffic on Rose Street, USD has requested that 

Rose Street from Coyote Village to the Dakota Dome be closed from 5:00 

a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on Friday, August 19, 2016. John noted that the map 

showing the areas affected is included in the packet. John noted that 

the Police, Fire and EMS Departments have been notified of the closure 

request. John recommended approval of the street closure. 

 

191-16 

Alderman Holland moved approval of the closing of Rose Street from 

Coyote Village to the Dakota Dome, on Friday, August 19, 2016 from 5:00 

a.m. to 4:00 p.m. for USD Move-In Day. Alderman Collier-Wise seconded 

the motion. Motion carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion 

adopted. 

 

D. Vermillion Housing Authority member appointment 

 

Mayor Powell reported that Sandra Brown’s current term on the 

Vermillion Housing Authority will be expiring at the end of June. The 

opening was posted and Sandra was the only individual that expressed 

interest in the position. Mayor Powell recommended the reappointment of 

Sandra Brown to a five-year term on the Vermillion Housing Authority 

Board. 

 

192-16 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the Mayor’s recommendation of the 

reappointment of Sandra Brown to a five-year term on the Vermillion 

Housing Authority Board. Alderman Price seconded the motion. Motion 

carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

E. Authorization to prepay a portion of the 2015 Special Assessment 

Bond Series B 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that the City issued special 

assessment bonds series 2015 B in the amount of $316,180.58 for 

concrete surfacing and other street improvements on Norbeck Street from 

Roosevelt Street to East Clark Street with delayed interest. Mike 

stated that the City agreed to delay assessing the interest to the 

property owners until April 2017 with the interest being paid by the 

City. Mike reported that a payment of $129,169.12 was received for the 

special assessments and, as the 3.5% interest due on the bonds is 

considerably higher than the City can invest these funds, it is in the 

best interest to call a portion of the bonds. Mike stated that a 

resolution has been prepared to authorize the calling of this portion 

of the bonds.   

 



8 

 

 

193-16 

After reading the same once, Alderman Willson moved adoption of the 

following: 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPAYMENT 

OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Vermillion has issued 2015 special assessment 

bonds series B to finance the concrete surfacing for street and other 

improvements on Norbeck Street from Roosevelt Street to East Clark 

Street, that were authorized by resolutions of necessity adopted by the 

City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, these special assessment bonds were purchased by the Electric 

Utility fund as an investment of electric utility reserve funds, 

accounted for as an interfund loan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the bonds provide for annual payments of principal and 

interest from the special assessment debt service fund to the electric 

utility fund; and 

 

WHEREAS, the bond resolution provides that all or a portion of the 

individual bonds may be called without penalty upon notice; and 

 

WHEREAS, the special assessment bonds were secured by an assessment 

levied against the parcels of property benefiting from the improvement 

to be repaid in annual assessments with the property taxes or may be 

prepaid at any time; and 

 

WHEREAS, the special assessment debt service fund has received a 

prepayment that is restricted for the payment of the outstanding bonds 

and as such, elects to exercise the option to call this portion of the 

2015 special assessment bond series B that is currently outstanding. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council authorizes to 

exercise the option to call $129,169.12 of the 2015 Special Assessment 

Bond Series B on July 1, 2016. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council authorizes the Finance 

Officer to make the advance bond payments, as authorized, from and to 

the respective city funds effective July 1, 2016. 

 

Dated in Vermillion, South Dakota this 20th day June, 2016. 

 

 

 



9 

 

 

 THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

 CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 By__________________________________ 

 John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By_______________________________ 

 Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 

 

The motion was seconded by Alderman Erickson. Discussion followed and 

the question of the adoption of the Resolution was presented for a vote 

of the Governing Body. 8 members voted in favor of and 0 members voted 

in opposition to the Resolution. Mayor Powell declared that the 

Resolution was adopted. 

 

F. Request from Vermillion Chamber of Commerce and Development Company 

for funding to support the 2016 South Dakota High School All-Star 

Football game 

 

John Prescott, City Manager, reported that in late 2015 it was 

announced that Vermillion was selected to host the South Dakota High 

School All-Star Football game based upon a proposal submitted by the 

Vermillion Chamber of Commerce and Development Company Sports Authority 

Committee. John noted that with this being the first year and with only 

a few months to put the event together Nate Welch reported that there 

is a need for funding assistance of $10,000. John stated that in 

discussions with the VCDC it was suggested to request funding from the 

BBB sales tax fund and also the Business Improvement District #1 (BID).  

John stated that the BID Board met last week with the recommendation of 

funding up to $12,500 of BID funding to assist with the All Star game.  

John stated that on the agenda is Item F for a request of BBB funding 

and Item G for BID funding. John stated that the City Council will need 

to determine the amount of support and which funding will be used.  

John stated that he would suggest $2,500 from BBB funding and then up 

to $10,000 of BID funding.   

 

Nate Welch, Executive Director of the VCDC, reported on the activities 

planned for the 84 student athletes from when they arrive on Wednesday, 

to the banquet on Friday night that friends and family can purchase 

tickets to attend, with the game in the Dakota Dome on Saturday. 

Discussion followed on the event and funding. 

 

194-16 

Alderman Collier-Wise moved to authorize $2,500 of BBB sales tax 

funding to the VCDC Sports Authority Committee for assistance with the 

South Dakota High School All-Star Football game to be amended in the 



10 

 

revised 2015 budget. Alderman Willson seconded the motion. Motion 

carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

G. Request to amend BID #1 Budget to support VCDC Sports Authority 

Committee 

 

195-16 

Alderman Willson moved to authorize up to $10,000 of BID #1 funding to 

the VCDC Sports Authority Committee for assistance with the South 

Dakota High School All-Star Football game to be amended in the revised 

2015 budget. Alderman Collier-Wise seconded the motion. Motion carried 

8 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

9. Bid Openings 

 

A. Burbank Road Storm Drainage Improvements 

 

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, reported that the ditch on the north 

side of Burbank Road east of South Crawford Road experiences ponding 

during storm events. Jose reported that the City surveyed the ditch and 

discovered that several sections of the ditch have silted over the 

years. Jose noted that the silting is forcing some of the sections not 

to flow correctly and consequently storm water ponds. Jose stated that 

quotes were for the installation of the pipe and grading of the ditch 

with the City supplying the pipe and all of the clay necessary for the 

grading. Jose stated that requests for quotes were sent to four 

potential bidders with two received. Jose noted that on June 14th when 

quotes were opened only one quote was read as one did not have the 

correct proposal forms. Jose stated that the only quote was from M&M 

Construction of $29,186.00 and recommended acceptance. Jose stated that 

the completion date of this project is August 17, 2016. 

 

196-16 

Alderman Collier-Wise moved approval of the only quote of M&M 

Construction of $29,186.00 for the Burbank Road Storm Drainage 

improvements. Alderman Holland seconded the motion. Motion carried 8 to 

0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.  

 

B. Miscellaneous Concrete Projects 

 

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, reported that the City has an ongoing 

program to update all of the handicap ramps within the City that was 

instituted several years back and designates funding for handicap ramp 

improvements each year. Jose stated that the City also utilizes this 

project to repair curb and gutter sections and storm sewer inlets that 

were damaged during the winter months. Jose reported that requests for 

quotes were sent to three contractors with two received when they were 



11 

 

opened on June 14th. Jose reported that one quote could not be read as 

it did not have the correct proposal forms. The only quote was from M&M 

Construction for the amount of $31,151.71. Jose noted that the City’s 

estimate for this project was $40,000. Jose recommended the only quote.  

 

197-17 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the only bid from M&M Construction 

for the amount of $31,151.71 for the miscellaneous concrete project.  

Alderman Collier-Wise seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0.  

Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.  

 

10. City Manager's Report 

 

A. John reported that the City began going street by street picking up 

storm related tree branches. We are asking that tree branches from the 

storm are placed between the sidewalk and curb and away from existing 

trees, utility boxes or street lights. John noted that tree branches 

can be taken to the Recycling Center on Crawford Road or the Landfill 

on Bluff Road and for this week there will be no charge for disposing 

of storm related tree branches. 

 

B. John reported that the free tire disposal for Vermillion and Clay 

County residents will end with the close of business on Friday, June 

24th. 

 

C. John reported that the Governor announced this morning that the City 

was awarded a $515,000 Community Development Block Grant for the 

Prentis Street Lift Station Project. John stated that the replacement 

of the lift station and related piping would take place in 2017.  

 

D. John reported on the special meeting with the County Commission on 

Monday, June 27th at 5:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers for the 

second reading of Ordinance No. 1344 for a zoning amendment to create 

an Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone in the joint jurisdictional area. 

 

E. John reported that City offices will be closed on Monday, July 4th 

for the holiday. John noted that the first City Council meeting for 

July will be on Tuesday, July 5th. 

 

F. John reported that Greening Vermillion is planning to complete their 

first round of storm inlet painting awareness this week. John stated 

that a number of inlets will be marked with the message “Dump No Waste 

– Drains to River”. John noted that this message, along with a fish 

logo, is designed to remind the public that what is put in a storm 

sewer inlet ends up in the river. John stated that this is part of the 

City’s compliance program with Federal storm water regulations. 

 



12 

 

 

 

PAYROLL ADDITIONS AND CHANGES 

 

Police: Andrew Delgado $20.61/hr; Engineering: Eric Birkland 

$17.94/hr, Shane Griese $23.98/hr; Street: Tyler Johnson $9.00/hr; 

Ambulance: Rachel Tverberg $10.00/hr-$2.00/oncall-$15.00/holiday-

$3.00/holiday on call; Recreation: AJ Boese $8.75/hr, Jack Brown 

$8.75/hr, Stacey Baedke $8.75/hr, Sam Craig $9.00/hr, Kellen Dion 

$8.75/hr, Brock Fehr $8.75/hr, Parker Goblirsch $8.75/hr, Allison 

Heine $9.00/hr, Ellen Hanson $9.00/hr, Joseph Miller $8.75/hr, Richard 

Rasmussen $8.75/hr, Rachel Schmidt $8.75/hr, Gabi Taggart $8.75/hr; 

Pool: Cassie Hilbrands $10.00/hr, Ross Dahlhoff $8.75/hr, Alexis 

Malimanek $9.00/hr, Michael Kopren $8.75/hr, Sidney Neugebauer 

$8.75/hr; Mosquito Control: Tanner Anderson $9.00/hr; Golf Clubhouse: 

Ryne Whisler $8.55/hr; Light: Andrew Eidem $32.22/hr; Wastewater: Ryan 

Hage $9.50/hr 

 

11. Invoices Payable 

 

198-16 

Alderman Erickson moved approval of the following invoices: 

 

Aramark uniform shirts 346.88 

Blick Art Materials supplies 191.88 

Broadcaster Press advertising 854.54 

Bureau Of Administration telephone 194.27 

Butler Machinery Co. excavator 188,523.15 

Campbell Supply supplies 105.54 

Cask & Cork merchandise 316.40 

Centurylink telephone 1,495.41 

City Of Vermillion may landfill vouchers 888.00 

Clay Rural Water System water usage 98.40 

Clay-Union Electric Corp territory acquisition 8,031.95 

Dakota Beverage merchandise 7,860.11 

Dept. Environment Natl Res landfill operations fee 3,554.23 

Division Of Motor Vehicle title/plates 16.20 

Equimedic USA, Inc containers 1,030.58 

Global Dist. merchandise 359.00 

Gregg Peters managers fee 6,000.00 

Grey House Publishing books 126.00 

John A Conkling Dist. merchandise 5,177.70 

Johnson Brothers Of SD merchandise 19,273.41 

Loren Fischer Disposal haul cardboard 210.00 

MidAmerican gas usage 2,183.91 



13 

 

Midcontinent Communications internet/cable service 653.68 

Queen City Wholesale supplies 476.36 

Precision Lawn Care mowing 562.50 

Republic National Dist merchandise 18,006.19 

Reserve Account postage for meter 950.00 

Sculpture Walk SD sculpture trail 3,000.00 

Southern Wine & Spirits Of SD merchandise 2,016.54 

Staples Advantage supplies 836.86 

Stern Oil Co. fuel 10,951.01 

Sturdevants Auto Parts parts 665.16 

The Equalizer advertising 1,772.70 

True Value supplies 197.41 

United Parcel Service shipping 47.38 

Us Postmaster postage for utilities 1,050.00 

Vermillion Ace Hardware supplies 251.29 

Willson Florist floral arrangement 55.00 

Donna Backhaus Bright Energy Rebate 100.00 

Kayleen Reynolds Bright Energy Rebate 100.00 

Kalins Indoor Comfort Bright Energy Rebate 200.00 

Masaba, Inc Bright Energy Rebate 6,944.00 

 

Alderman Price seconded the motion. Motion carried 8 to 0. Mayor Powell 

declared the motion adopted. 

 

12. Consensus Agenda - None 

 

13. Adjourn 

 

199-16 

Alderman Erickson moved to adjourn the Council Meeting at 7:39 p.m.  

Alderman Holly Meins seconded the motion. Motion carried 8 to 0. Mayor 

Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 20th day of June, 2016. 

 

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA    

BY____________________________ 

                                            John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor     

ATTEST: 

BY___________________________________ 

  Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 

 

Published once at the approximate cost of ___________. 

 



PROCLAMATION 
 

Designation of July as Parks and Recreation Month 
 
WHEREAS, park and recreation programs are an integral part of communities throughout this country, 
including Vermillion; and 
 
WHEREAS, our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and maintaining the quality 
of life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and contributing to the economic and 
environmental well-being of a community and region; and 
 
WHEREAS, park and recreation programs build healthy, active communities that aid in the prevention 
of chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for those who are mentally or physically 
disabled, and also improve the mental and emotional health of all citizens; and  
 
WHEREAS, park and recreation programs increase a community’s economic prosperity through 
increased property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the attraction and retention 
of businesses, and crime reduction; and  
 
WHEREAS, parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect groundwater, prevent 
flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide vegetative buffers to development, and 
produce habitat for wildlife; and  
 
WHEREAS, our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our community and 
provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and  
 
WHEREAS, the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and Recreation Month; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Vermillion recognizes the benefits derived from parks and recreation 
resources. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, we, the governing body of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota, do hereby 
proclaim July 2016 as Parks and Recreation Month, and encourage all citizens to participate in this 
observance. 
 
Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 5th day of July, 2016. 
 

FOR THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE  
CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 
 By__________________________________ 
  John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
By_________________________________ 
 Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer  
 



 6. Public Hearings; item a 

      
Council Agenda Memo 

 
 
From: Derek Chancellor, Administrative Intern 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Second Reading of Ordinance 1343 - Amending the City of Vermillion’s 
Code of Ordinances, Title XV Land Usage, Chapter 155 Zoning 
Regulations, modifying the “Applicable Standards” for the “Permitted Use” 
of an electrical substation and adding a provision to the Landscaping 
Standards which would include special requirements for electrical 
substations 

 

Presenter: Derek Chancellor 
 
Background: Several weeks ago, the City identified the financial disadvantage of 
constructing a fence along the setback lines of a lot housing an electrical substation. The 
amount of fencing required to encompass an electrical substation if constructed at the 
setback lines would be far greater, and costlier, than fencing what is needed to properly 
secure an electrical substation. Other specified standards regarding the fencing of 
electrical substations, such as minimum height requirements and screen opacity 
requirements, will be maintained through the retention of the two (2) referenced sections 
of “Applicable Standards” for the “Permitted Use” of an electrical substation and, 
specifically, through the proposed provision entitled “I” to Section 155.077 Landscaping 
Standards. 
 
The City’s Planning Commission discussed this item at their June 13 meeting. At that 
meeting, the Commission voted unanimously for the proposed zoning amendment and 
added provision. The City Council approved first reading of Ordinance 1343 at the June 
20th meeting. 
 
Discussion: Currently, under Section 155.031 R-1 Residential District, Section 155.032 
R-2 Residential District, Section 155.033 R-3 Residential District, Section 155.034 R-4 
Manufactured Housing District, Section 155.035 CB Central Business District, Section 
155.036 GB General Business District, Section 155.038 GI General Industrial District, 
and Section 155.039 HI Heavy Industrial District, the language pertaining to the 
“Applicable Standards” for the “Permitted Use” of an electrical substation reads, “An 
opaque screen, 6 feet in height located at all setback lines.” References are then made to 
§155.070 and §155.077. The adoption of this ordinance would result in modifications that 



6. Public Hearings; item a 

 

would completely omit the previously quoted language and would simply leave the two 
(2) referenced sections in the description of the “Applicable Standards” for the 
“Permitted Use” of an electrical substation.  
 
To address special requirements for screening and fence height of electrical substations, 
the addition of a provision entitled “I” to Section 155.077 Landscaping Standards is 
proposed as well. This language reads, “A fence 7 feet in height shall encompass the 
electrical substation. An opaque screen shall be provided for any side abutting a 
residential zone.” 
 
Clay Union Electric has been notified of the proposed ordinance. They have not 
submitted any comments for the Council to consider. 
 
Financial Considerations: The only cost to the City would be the publication costs of the 
changes to the City’s Code of Ordinances. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends the City Council approve 
second reading of the ordinance in the form of an amendment and an added provision to 
the aforementioned sections of the City of Vermillion’s Code of Ordinances, Title XV 
Land Usage, Chapter 155 Zoning Regulations, and Section 155.077 Landscaping 
Standards, respectively. As this is second reading of the ordinance, a roll call vote is 
required. 
 



ORDINANCE 1343 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF VERMILLION CODE OF ORDINANCES TITLE XV 
LAND USAGE, CHAPTER 155 ZONING REGULATIONS, TO MODIFY THE APPLICABLE 
STANDARDS FOR THE PERMITTED USE OF AN ELECTRICAL SUBSTATION AND ADD A 
PROVISION TO LANDSCAPING STANDARDS WHICH INCLUDES SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
FOR ELECTRICAL SUBSTATIONS.  

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Governing Body of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota and it is hereby 
ordained by authority of the same that each of the following sections of Chapter 155 be amended as set forth 
below: 

§ 155.031 R-1 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
§ 155.032 R-2 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
§ 155.033 R-3 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
§ 155.034 R-4 MANUFACTURED HOUSING DISTRICT. 
§ 155.035 CB CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT. 
§ 155.036 GB GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT. 
§ 155.038 GI GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT. 
§ 155.039 HI HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT. 
 

(A) Permitted Use.  
 

Permitted Use Applicable Standards 
Electrical substation §155.070, 155.077 
 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, by the Governing Body of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota and it is 
hereby ordained by authority of the same that the following provision be added to Chapter 155 as set forth 
below: 
 
§ 155.077 LANDSCAPING STANDARDS. 
 

I) Special requirements for electrical substations. A fence 7 feet in height shall encompass the electrical 
substation. An opaque screen shall be provided for any side abutting a residential zone. 

 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 5th day of July, 2016. 

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA  

 
By_____________________________ 
    John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor  

ATTEST:  
 
 
By_______________________________ 

Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer  
 



First Reading:  June 20, 2016 
Second Reading: July 5, 2016 
Publish:  July 15, 2016  
Effective Date:  August 4, 2016 
 



 
        1. Installation of Alderman  

 

      
 Council Agenda Memo 

 
From: Mike Carlson, Finance Officer 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Installation of Alderman 
 

Presenter: Mike Carlson 
 
Background: Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, will administer the oath of office to Kelsey 
Collier-Wise, Brian Humphrey, Tom Sorensen, and Steve Ward. These members will be 
asked to stand between the podium and council table and Mike will administer the 
following oath. 
 
The oath is as follows: 
 I (state your name) do solemnly swear, or affirm, that I will support the Constitution of 
the United States and the Constitution of the State of South Dakota and I will faithfully 
discharge the duties of Alderman of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota according to 
the best of my ability. 
 
Discussion: None 
 
Financial Consideration: None 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: None 



 

 

4. Election of Officers; item a & b 

Council Agenda Memo 
 
From: John Prescott, City Manager 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Election of Council Officers 
 

Presenter: Mayor Jack Powell 
 
Background: In accordance with state statue, the City Council shall elect, from 
among its members, a President and Vice-President as follows: 
 

9-8-7. President and vice president of council--Election and duties. At the first regular 
meeting after the annual election in each year and after the qualification of the newly elected 
aldermen, the council shall elect from among its own members a president and vice 
president, who shall hold their respective offices for the municipal year.  The president of the 
council in the absence of the mayor shall be the presiding officer of the council, and during 
the absence of the mayor from the first or second class municipality or his temporary 
disability shall be acting mayor and possess all the powers of the mayor.  In the absence or 
disability of the mayor and president of the council the vice president shall perform the 
duties of the mayor and president of the council. 

 
Howard Willson and Kelsey Collier-Wise, respectively, have most recently served 
as Council President and Vice-President. 
 
Discussion: These positions are necessary to conduct business in the absence of 
the Mayor. The terms for these positions are for a two-year period as there is not a 
City Council election until 2018. The section of the policies and procedures, 
recently adopted by the City Council addressing this subject, is below. 
 

1-2. Organizational Meeting. At the first regular meeting in July, after an election, the 
newly elected members shall take and subscribe to the oath of office as the first order of 
business. As the second order of business, the board shall elect a President and Vice-
President.  

 
Financial Consideration: None 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: The City Council needs to elect a President and 
Vice President from amongst the City Council members. 



 
  5. Appointment of Administrative Officers; item a & b 

 

        

Council Agenda Memo 
 

From: John Prescott, City Manager 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Appointment of Administrative Officers 
 

Presenter: Mayor Jack Powell 
 
Background: Under state statute, the City Finance Officer and City Attorney are 
appointed by the Governing Body as follows: 
 

9-10-9. Officers and employees appointed by governing body--Others appointed by city manager. 
The auditor, attorney, library board of trustees, and the treasurer shall be appointed by the governing 
body and may be removed at any time by such governing body. The auditor and the treasurer shall 
each appoint all deputies and employees in his office. All other officers and employees, including all 
members of boards and commissions, except as otherwise provided by law, shall be appointed by the 
manager and may be removed by him. 

 
Discussion: Mike Carlson and Jim McCulloch have served as City Finance Officer and 
City Attorney, respectively, and are interested in continuing their service. 
 
Financial Consideration: The salary of the City Finance Officer is set by the payroll 
resolution each January. The City Attorney is paid an hourly rate for his services. The 
hourly rate for the City Attorney has been $90 per hour. Mr. McCulloch has requested a 
rate of $92 per hour in the future. The new rate would apply starting with the July bill. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: A separate motion should be made for the appointment 
of the City Finance Officer and City Attorney. 



 

 

6. Other Appointments and Designations; item a 

 
Council Agenda Memo 

 
From:  John Prescott, City Manager 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: City Council Committees and other Committee Assignments 
 

Presenter: Mayor Jack Powell 
 
Background: City Council members are asked to serve on one or more City 
Council Committees to assist with various aspects of the organization and to meet 
legal requirements. Community members and staff also assist the City in serving 
on a number of committees or representing the organization. 
 
Discussion: The Mayor reviewed the current Council committee makeup and is 
proposing the attached committee makeup at this time. Where City Council action 
to appoint someone at this time to a Board or Committee is needed, a proposed 
appointment has been suggested. 
 
There are also a number of Committees where community members, or staff, 
participate. A complete list of those committees is attached. Most of the 
information, with respect to the committees, is informational. By state statute, most 
of the Committees are appointed by the City Manager. 
 
Financial Consideration: Planning Commission and Library Board members 
receive $15 per meeting. The City Council member on the Library Board does not 
receive the $15 per meeting payment. There is not a meeting payment for the other 
Committee or Board member assignments. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Vermillion residents are fortunate to have so 
many dedicated individuals willing to serve on a broad range of City projects. The 
City Council is asked to review the assignments, as proposed, make any 
appropriate changes, and adopt the document assigning the individuals to the 
respective area. 



Vermillion City Council 
Committees / Boards / Liaisons – July 5, 2016 

 
 

City Council Committees  
 
Labor and Finance – Serve the City Council on items that are sent to the committee. The City 
Manager works with the committee on union contract negotiations, personnel policies and other 
labor and finance matters that require a Council working team. Two Labor Unions have three 
year agreements that expire at the end of 2018 and one agreement is in negotiations. 
 
Kelsey Collier-Wise, Chair  Richard Holland 

Holly Meins  Katherine Price 
 
Policies and Procedures – Serve the City Council on policy and procedure items that require a 
Council work team to develop recommendations for Council consideration. Topics of recent 
meetings include backyard chickens and grass/nuisance issues. 
 
Rich Holland, Chair   Tom Sorensen 

Kelsey Collier-Wise  Steve Ward 
 
Surplus Property Appraisal – The committee works with the sale of equipment and property. 
Before the City can sell property for sealed bids it must be appraised by three real property 
owners. Typically, City Council members appraise the property after it is declared surplus at a 
City Council meeting. City staff does the research to develop an estimated value for the 
committee to consider.  
 
Katherine Price, Chair  Tom Sorensen 

Parker Erickson  Brian Humphrey 
 
Utilities – Serve the City Council on Utility items that require a Council work team to develop 
recommendations for the Council’s consideration. The City Manager works with the committee 
on utility rate changes, franchise agreements, long-range plans and other matters related to the 
utility services. Renewal of the cable television franchise will be the first project. 
 
Steve Ward, Chair  Parker Erickson 

John (Jack) Powell  Brian Humphrey 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City Committees and Boards (appointed by the City Council) 
 
Business Improvement District #1 – The City Council created this five-member Board in the 
Fall 2013. The Board is comprised of five members appointed by the Council in November 
2013. Terms are for three (3) years. One member of the Board must be associated with a hotel. 
The by-laws also call for the City Council and the Vermillion Chamber of Commerce and 
Development Company to each appoint an ex-officio member. Current members are: Dan 
Kenton (2017), Jim Peterson (2017), Amy Christensen (2018), David Herbster (2018), and 
Joe Eckert (2016). The City Council appointed Mike Carlson as the City’s ex-officio member. 
 

* No appointment is needed at this time. An appointment will be needed in November. 
 
Joint Powers – The Joint Powers board was created by Joint Powers agreement with Yankton 
County, Clay County, City of Yankton and the City of Vermillion. The City is represented by an 
elected official, citizen and the City Manager. The Finance Officer also serves as a staff liaison. 
Lindsey Jennewein is the Vermillion citizen representative and Holly Meins is the City Council 
representative. 
 

* Holly Meins is proposed as Council Representative.   
 
Library Board – The City Council appoints all of the library board members by the state statue 
and the City Council is allowed one voting member on the board. Terms are for three years and 
expire in May.  With the exception of the City Council representative, Library Board members 
are paid $15 per meeting. Current members are: Daniel Burniston (2017), Martha 
Muellenburg (2019), Gabrielle Strouse (2019), Fern Kaufman (2018), Diane Leja (2017), 
and Kelsey Collier-Wise, City Council Representative. 
 

* Kelsey Collier-Wise is proposed as Council Representative. 
 

Planning Commission – Established by City Code, this Commission makes recommendations 
on zoning changes, special use permits, transportation plans and land uses in the community. 
Members are appointed for five-year terms and receive $15 compensation per meeting they 
attend. Current members and when their terms expire are: Robert Iverson (2017), Debora 
Gruhn (2017), Matt Fairholm (2017), Don Forseth (2020), Jim Wilson (2020), Doug Tuve 
(2020), Mike Manning (2020), Ted Muenster (2020), and Bob Oehler (2017).  
 

* No appointment is needed at this time.  
 

Public Safety Center Board – Established by the joint use agreement for the public safety 
center. The board is to resolve any dispute between the City and County. The Mayor, Chief of 
Police, County Commission Chair, Sheriff, county appointment Robert Fuller (12/2016), city 
appointment Bruce Plate (12/2017), joint city/county appointment Dave Thiesse (12/2018) 
serve on the committee. Appointments are made at the end of the year in conformance with the 
agreement. 
 

* An appointment will be made in December 2016.   
 



Tree Board – Per City Code Section 90.72. Establishment of the Committee is part of the Tree 
City USA program. Also address special concerns related to trees as needed. The City will begin 
looking for volunteers in July. 
 
 Aaron Baedke  - Park Supervisor 
 Pete Jahn  - Street Superintendent 
 Clarence Pederson - Resident at Large 
 Jim Brady  - Resident at Large 
 Rich Holland   - City Council Member 
 

* Rich Holland is proposed as Council Representative. A resident appointment will be 
needed this fall. 

 
Vermillion Housing Authority – The VHA administers the Department of Housing and Urban 
renewal (HUD) section 8 housing and voucher programs. State Statute requires the Council to 
appoint the Authority and they receive their funding through HUD federal dollars. Board 
member terms are for five years and expire in June. The Authority hires an executive director, 
currently Dave Thiesse. Current members and when their terms expire are: Elizabeth Abbott 
(2018), Cindy Benzel (2019), Sandy Brown (2021), Joan Holter (2020), and Craig Develder 
(2017). 
 

* No appointment is needed at this time.  
 

City Liaison/Representatives (appointed by the City Council) 
 
Clay County – City liaison is the Mayor. 
 
Clay County Fair Board – The City is allowed one voting member on the fair board. The fair 
board has the fairgrounds and county fair. Mike Carlson currently serves as the City 
representative. 
 
Clay County Fire Company – Shannon Draper and Matt Callahan serve as the City 
representatives.  
 
Clay County Health Liaison – Matt Callahan is the City appointee that coordinates shots and 
other health related issues with the County Health Nurse. 
 
Clay County Park Board – Travis Taggart is the City representative. 
 
Missouri River Energy Services – The City purchases supplemental electric power through 
MRES. John Prescott is the primary City representative and Shane Griese is the alternate. 
 
SECOG – (Southeastern Council of Governments) – The City pays dues for this agency to 
assist the City with grant applications, SRF loan applications and other services they provide to 
the City in its work with the State. John Prescott is primary City representative while Jack 
Powell is the alternate. 
 



Dakota Hospital Foundation – As part of the grant made by the City to the hospital for 
construction of the new hospital, a non-voting position was provided the City on the hospital 
board. John Prescott was appointed in 2013 as a voting board member. He also serves as the 
City representative. 
 

* University of South Dakota – City liaison is the Mayor 
 
Vermillion Chamber of Commerce & Development Company – “Two directors representing 
the City of Vermillion shall be appointed by the mayor subject to Board approval.” (Bylaws of 
the VCDC: Article III, Section 1). The City Manager and a member of the Council have 
traditionally represented the City.  
 

* John E. (Jack) Powell and John Prescott are proposed. 
 
Vermillion NOW!2 – In November 2013, the City Council authorized a contribution of 
$500,000 with $50,000 from the BBB fund and earmarking $50,000 of 2nd Penny funds annually 
from 2015 through 2019 budgets.  The Vermillion NOW Advisory Governance Council is 
comprised of donors who contributed $10,000, or more, for each of the five years of the 
campaign. Mayor Jack Powell has served as the City representative since the initial Vermillion 
Now! program.  
 

* John E. (Jack) Powell is proposed as the City Representative. 
 

City Committees (appointed by the City Manager) 
 
Golf Course Advisory Committee – Current members and groups they represent 
 At-Large – Keith Thomas 
 Junior Program– David Carr 
 Senior Men’s League – Kenny Beringer 
 Men’s League – Michael Hook 
 Senior Women’s League – Pat Steckelberg 
 Ladies League – Ann Jensen 
 



CITY COUNCIL SEATING ARRANGEMENT (as of JULY, 2016) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Joint Powers 
 Holly Meins 

 
Library Board 

Kelsey Collier-Wise 
 
 

Council Pres.- 
Council V. Pres.-  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

City Manager 
John  

Prescott 

Mayor 
John E. (Jack) 

Powell 

Council Member 
Katherine 

Price 

Council Member 
Kelsey 

Collier-Wise 
 

Council Member 
Brian 

Humphrey 

Council Member 
Steve 
Ward 

Council Member 
Rich 

Holland 

Council Member 
Tom 

Sorensen 

Council Member 
Holly 
Meins 

Council Member 
Parker 

Erickson 

Labor & Finance 
Collier-Wise, Chair  
H. Meins 
Holland 
Price 
 

Surplus Property Appraisal 
Price, Chair 
Erickson  
Humphrey 
Sorensen 
 

Policies & Procedures 
 Holland, Chair 
 Collier-Wise 
 Sorensen 
 Ward 

Utilities 
Ward, Chair 
Erickson  
Humphrey 
Powell 

Staff 
 

Finance Officer 
Mike 

Carlson 
 

City Attorney 
Jim  

McCulloch 
 

Student 
Representative 

  
 



 
  6. Other Appointments and Designations; item b 

 

 

 Council Agenda Memo 
 
From: Mike Carlson, Finance Officer 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Designation of Official Depositories  
 

Presenter: Mike Carlson 
 
Background: State statute requires the City Council to designate the official depositories 
of city funds: 
 

9-22-6. Designation of depositories for municipal funds. The governing body shall designate the 
depository or depositories in which the funds belonging to the municipality shall be deposited. Such 
depository or depositories shall be a bank or banks within the State of South Dakota, unless 
otherwise specifically provided by law. 

 
Discussion: The City Council previously designated the following as official 
depositories: 
 

CorTrust Bank 
 First Bank & Trust 
 First Dakota National Bank 
 Bank of the West 
 Wells Fargo 
 South Dakota Public Funds Investment Trust 
 First National Bank in Sioux Falls (Trustee on City Hall and Transmission line bonds) 

 
Financial Consideration: None 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends that the City Council 
designate the above listed financial institutions as official depositories for city funds. 



 
  6. Other Appointments and Designations; item c  

 

 

 Council Agenda Memo 
 
From:  Mike Carlson, Finance Officer 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject:  Consolidated Board of Equalization 
 

Presenter: Mike Carlson 
 
Background: The County, City, and School District have adopted a resolution that 
provides for the consolidated board of equalization under the following statute: 
 

10-11-66. Consolidated board of equalization authorized--Membership. In lieu of the local board of 
equalization and county board of equalization established and governed pursuant to §§10- 11-13 to 
10-11-31, inclusive, the governing boards of any county, municipality, school, and township may 
agree by resolution to consolidate the local board of equalization with the county board of 
equalization no later than the second Tuesday of November. The resolution shall state the number of 
members from each governing board that will sit as a consolidated board of equalization. 
Membership of the consolidated board of equalization shall include members of school and 
municipal governing boards and the county commission. Membership of the consolidated board may 
also include members of township governing boards. All governmental responsibilities and expenses 
associated with equalization of property under the provisions of chapters 10-3 and 10-11 shall be 
shared as mutually agreed upon by the governing bodies. Governing bodies not exercising this 
option shall continue to hear appeals as prescribed in §§10-11-13 to 10-11-31, inclusive. 

 
Discussion: While the three entities have adopted a resolution to consolidate the Board of 
Equalization, the County has asked that the City reaffirm its intent to continue the 
consolidated board. If we did not have a consolidated board, the City board (made up of 
the City Council and one school board member) would need to meet on all appeals within 
the city. If the citizen or the County Assessor did not like the City board decision, the 
citizen would need to attend the County board meeting. 
 
Financial Consideration: There are none to the City. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends the City Council continue 
the Consolidated Board of Equalization through passage of a motion indicating this desire 
to continue the consolidated board. 



  
6. Other Appointments and Designations; item d  

      
 Council Agenda Memo  
 
From: John Prescott, City Manager 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Determination of Rules of Order 
 

Presenter: John Prescott 
 
Background: The City Council is obligated to identify “commonly accepted rules of 
procedure” for the conduct of its meetings. Robert’s Rules of Order is identified in the 
City Council’s “Rules and Procedures” manual as the proper guide for the conduct of 
meetings. The 9th Edition of Robert’s Rules of Order has been the version used in the 
past. 
 
Discussion: The 9th Edition of Robert’s Rules of Order appears to work well. The City 
Council has some familiarity with this version, which makes its continuation seem 
reasonable. 
 
Financial Consideration: None 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends the City Council identify 
the 9th Edition of Robert’s Rules of Order as its commonly accepted rules of procedure 
for the conduct of meetings.  
 
Administration also recommends the City Council re-affirm the “Rules and Procedures” 
manual drafted in March 2006 and updated in 2008 to reflect new City Code numbering 
system as the primary policy manual. A copy of the Rules and Procedures document will 
be included with the notebook provided to all City Council members at the orientation on 
Thursday, July 14. 



 
  10. New Business; item a 

 

 

 Council Agenda Memo 
 
From: Jose Dominguez, City Engineer 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Resolution to enter into partnership with Greening Vermillion 
 

Presenter: Jose Dominguez 
 
Background: As part of the 1990 Clean Water Act, the City is required to comply with 
the requirements set in the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES).  
The Clean Water Act, and the NPDES, goals are to reduce, or eliminate, the amount of 
pollutants and sediments entering our waters. 
 

In order to meet these requirements, the City adopted a Storm Water Management 
Program (SWMP).  This program sets goals for the City to help meet the NPDES goals.  
One of the goals of the program is to enter into a partnership with a group that would 
assist the City to meet some control measures described in the SWMP. 
 

Discussion: Greening Vermillion is an organization that, amongst other things, conducts 
programs that teach the public about environmental topics.  In recent years they have 
been instrumental in the coordinating the festivities for the Earth Day celebrations.  
Greening Vermillion also has taught seminars, classes, about the storm water pollution 
and ways to improve water quality. 
 

Recently the City has been working with them to increase the public’s awareness 
regarding storm drains through the Adopt-a-Drain program.  This program allows the 
public to paint a storm drain with a motif that informs the general public of where the 
storm drain drains to and what not to dump in the drain.  Additionally, the program has 
placed stencils on inlets through the community informing the public of where the storm 
water entering the inlet drains to.  The City has assisted by providing cones, vests, paint 
and stencils to the group.  The rest of the project (public notices, personnel coordination, 
grant applications, etc…) has been handled by Greening Vermillion. 
 

This one project alone has greatly benefitted the City by greatly increasing the public’s 
awareness when it comes to storm water drainage.  We are hopeful that that the 
participation will grow in the coming years and thus further increasing the public’s 
awareness. 
 

Financial Consideration: The City’s financial involvement is minimal.  We have 
purchased the stencils ($125) and provided some of the spray paint ($50) for the project.  



 
  10. New Business; item a 

 

Staff expects that on a yearly basis the costs would not exceed $500.  This money is 
being paid out of the storm sewer repair and maintenance fund. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends that the City Council 
approve the Resolution recognizing the partnership with Greening Vermillion and have 
the City Engineer serve as the official City contact with the organization. 



RESOLUTION FOR PARTNERSHIP WITH GREENING VERMILLION 
 
 

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2015 the City adopted the City of Vermillion’s Storm Water 
Management Program, dated March 2015, as required by the Clean Water Act; and, 
 
WHEREAS, one of the goals of the program is to enter into a partnership with a group that 
would assist the City to meet some of the control measures described in the City of Vermillion’s 
Storm Water Management Program, dated March 2015; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City has been fortunate to be working with Greening Vermillion on the Adopt-
a-Drain program that will allow artists to paint storm drains throughout the City with art 
reminding the public that inlets drain to the river; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Greening Vermillion also conducts programs that teach the public about other 
items covered in the City of Vermillion’s Storm Water Management Program, dated March 
2015, such as storm water pollution and ways to improve water quality; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Greening Vermillion has been involved in the Earth Day celebrations that started 
in 2013. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Vermillion, South 
Dakota, pledge to enter into a civic partnership with Greening Vermillion on programs that will 
promote the City of Vermillion’s Storm Water Management Program, dated March 2015.  The 
City Council designates the City Engineer as the official city contact with Greening Vermillion.  
 
Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 5th day of July, 2016. 
 
 
 THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
 OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA 
 
 
 By:   
 John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
By:   
 Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 



 
  10. New Business; item b 

 

      
 Council Agenda Memo 

 
From: Jose Dominguez 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Developer’s Agreement with Turner Excavation and Property Management, 
LLC Owner of a portion of the S 1138.5’ of E 165’ Exc. S 364’ of SE ¼ 
SW ¼ 18-92-51, Miscellaneous (to be platted as Lot 1, Block 1, Turner’s 
Addition to the City of Vermillion, Clay County, South Dakota) 

 

Presenter: Jose Dominguez 
 
Background: Turner Excavation and Property Management, LLC are constructing a 
four-plex on the above mentioned lot. The lot will be located on the southwest corner of 
the intersection of East Clark and Jefferson Streets. The area is zoned R-2 (Residential-
Medium Density) and allows for the construction of one four-plex per lot. 
 
Discussion: City ordinance requires that the property owner construct sidewalks, grading, 
curb and gutter, street surfacing, street lights, water and sewer improvements on all 
streets abutting a property to be developed. The lot in question fronts East Clark Street 
and Jefferson Street. The agreement will require that the owner do the following: 
 

· Construct the sidewalk along East Clark Street as a condition of the building permit. 
· Construction of Jefferson Street would be delayed until it’s either requested by the 

City Council, or additional development needing the street is constructed. 
· All water main extensions required along Jefferson Street will be completed when 

either the City Council requests the improvements or when Jefferson Street is 
constructed. 

· All sanitary sewer main extensions required along Jefferson Street will be completed 
when either the City Council requests the improvements or when Jefferson Street is 
constructed. 

· Will not remonstrate against any assessments required along Jefferson Street 
regarding street or utility construction. 

 
Financial Consideration: The City will incur the filing fee. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends that the City Council 
authorize the Mayor to sign the Developer’s Agreement with Turner Excavation and 
Property Management, LLC. 







 
    10. New Business; item c 

 

      
 Council Agenda Memo 

 
From: Jose Dominguez, City Engineer 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Declaring One Car Surplus. 
 

Presenter: Jose Dominguez 
 
Background: Due to low usage Staff is asking the Council to declare the vehicle listed as 
surplus so that it may be sold in the future. This vehicle was originally purchased for use 
as a Police car. It was transferred to the Engineering Department after the vehicle 
completed service as a Police car. 
 

DEPARMENT YEAR PURCHASED EQUIPMENT 
Engineering 2007 Ford Crown Victoria 

 
Discussion: Staff would like the City Council to declare the above-mentioned 2007 Ford 
Crown Victoria surplus. 
 
At a future City Council meeting, staff will ask that the Surplus Property Appraisal 
Committee meet to appraise this vehicle along with a 2006 Ford Crown Victoria. The 
2006 Ford Crown Victoria is currently being used by the Police Department. Once the 
two vehicles have been appraised, staff would market the surplus vehicles for sale by 
sealed bids. If we are unable to sell the vehicles thru sealed bids, they will be listed for 
sale at the next City auction.  
 
Financial Consideration: Receipts from the sale of the vehicles will go to the Equipment 
Replacement Fund. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends declaring the 2007 Ford 
Crown Victoria vehicle as surplus. 



 
    11. New Business; item a 

 

      
 Council Agenda Memo 

 
From: Jose Dominguez, City Engineer 
 

Meeting: July 5, 2016 
 

Subject: Bid for Tire Hauling and Recycling Services 
 

Presenter: Jose Dominguez 
 
Background: The South Dakota Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
(DENR) awarded a $100,000 grant to the City of Vermillion for a waste tire collection 
program that services areas within Clay County, Yankton County and Union County. The 
grant received allowed residents to dispose of tires at the landfill, or transfer stations, at 
no cost.  The City would be reimbursed for any cost related to tire disposal by DENR. 
 
Bids were opened on June 22, 2016.  The City sent requests for bids to four contractors.  
From those requests, the City only received one bid.  The bid was from Liberty Tire 
Services of Ohio LLC DBA Liberty Tire Recycling, LLC of Savage, MN in the amount 
of $115,800. 
 
Discussion: Bidding is required by State law when the cost of the project is estimated to 
exceed $50,000. As the grant received from DENR was above this amount it was decided 
to bid the project. 
 
Financial Consideration: The City will pay for the project from the Joint Powers 
Landfill fund.  DENR will reimburse the City for the entire cost of the project.  Staff has 
been in contact with DENR regarding the fact that the bid received is greater than the 
grant amount.  DENR has verbally ensured the City that the difference between the grant 
and the bid will be reimbursed by DENR. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends awarding the bid to Liberty 
Tire Services of Ohio LLC DBA Liberty Tire Recycling, LLC of Savage, MN, for 
$115,800 contingent upon DENR approval. 





CITY OF VERMILLION

INVOICES PAYABLE-JULY 5, 2016

1 ALICE TRAINING INSTITUTE TRAINING 595.00

2 ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC BASKET TRUCK 215,550.00

3 APPEARA SUPPLIES 193.46

4 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES UNIFORM CLEANING 274.02

5 ARGUS LEADER MEDIA #1085 SUBSCRIPTION 25.00

6 AVERA OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE TESTING 209.70

7 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS BOOKS 849.61

8 BANNER ASSOCIATES, INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 600.00

9 BARKLEY ASPHALT ASPHALT 1,263.72

10 BHS MARKETING, LLC SODA ASH 6,822.86

11 BIERSCHBACH EQPT & SUPPLY SUPPLIES 1,014.00

12 BILL BROWN MOWING/JUNK/DEBRIS 380.00

13 BLACKSTONE AUDIO INC BOOKS 50.00

14 BORDER STATES ELEC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 4,446.46

15 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC SUPPLIES 508.83

16 BROADCASTER PRESS ADVERTISING 242.00

17 BROCK WHITE CO SUPPLIES 4,709.02

18 BRUNICK'S SERVICE INC PROPANE 133.00

19 BSN SPORTS INC RECREATION SUPPLIES 2,115.37

20 CAFE' BRULE RETIREMENT CAKE 75.00

21 CALLAWAY GOLF MERCHANDISE 160.62

22 CAMPBELL SUPPLY SUPPLIES 1,764.31

23 CASK & CORK MERCHANDISE 180.00

24 CENTURY BUSINESS PRODUCTS COPIER CONTRACT/COPIES 413.12

25 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE 743.82

26 CHESTERMAN CO SUPPLIES 2,617.98

27 CITY OF BERESFORD ELECTRIC MATERIALS 351.44

28 CITY OF VERMILLION COPIES/POSTAGE 1,545.67

29 CITY OF VERMILLION UTILITY BILLS 39,686.83

30 CLASS C SOLUTIONS GROUP SUPPLIES 248.73

31 CLAY COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION PICTOMETRY FEE 4,622.84

32 COFFEE KING, INC SUPPLIES 188.25

33 COLONIAL LIFE ACC INS. INSURANCE 3,333.63

34 CONVERGINT TECHNOLOGIES LLC REPAIRS 227.55

35 CORINSURANCE FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT INS 1,454.00

36 CORNHUSKER INTERNATIONAL TRUCK SUPPLIES 120.12

37 COYOTE CONVENIENCE FUEL 23.65

38 COYOTEOPOLY PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 200.00

39 CROSSROADS HOTEL & CONVENTION CTR LODGING 248.97

40 CULLIGAN WATER DRINKING WATER COOLER 69.50

41 CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER, LLC SUPPLIES 1,316.24

42 D-P TOOLS SUPPLIES 164.44

43 DAKOTA BEVERAGE MERCHANDISE 9,102.16

44 DAKOTA PC WAREHOUSE SWITCH/COMPUTER/MONITOR 488.96

45 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP PARTS 2,803.35

46 DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 146.58

47 DAPHNE'S HEADCOVERS MERCHANDISE 428.12

48 DELTA DENTAL PLAN INSURANCE 6,586.40

49 DENNIS MARTENS MAINTENANCE 833.34

50 DEPT OF REVENUE TESTING 119.00



51 DGR ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 13,475.92

52 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS PAINT MACHINE/PAINT 16,994.50

53 DIAMONDBACK TRUCK COVERS BOX COVER 1,599.00

54 DIANE'S GREENHOUSE SUPPLIES 1,299.00

55 DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS TESTING 1,080.00

56 DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLE TITLE/PLATES 10.00

57 DUST TEX ENTRY MATS 120.00

58 E.A SWEEN COMPANY SUPPLIES 335.14

59 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO'S INC SUPPLIES 361.62

60 EBSCO SUBSCRIPTION 2,859.70

61 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 3,016.88

62 ECOLAB SUPPLIES 587.15

63 ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT CO PARTS 1,851.93

64 EMBROIDERY & SCREEN WORKS EMBROIDERY 15.30

65 ENERGY LABORATORIES TESTING 1,150.00

66 ENVIRONMENTAL PRODUCTS & ACC. SUPPLIES 802.29

67 ERICKSON SOLUTIONS GROUP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 875.00

68 FARMER BROTHERS CO. SUPPLIES 56.90

69 FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY SUPPLIES 917.91

70 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC BOOKS 334.55

71 FOREMAN MEDIA COUNCIL MTG 50.00

72 GALE BOOKS 74.18

73 GEOTEK ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,531.00

74 GLOBAL DISTRIBUTING MERCHANDISE 325.00

75 GRAHAM TIRE CO. TIRES 514.27

76 GRAINGER SUPPLIES 58.92

77 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC PARTS 106.42

78 GRAYMONT CAPITAL INC CHEMICALS 4,033.15

79 GREGG PETERS FREIGHT 1,706.40

80 GREGG PETERS RENT 937.50

81 HARTINGTON TREE LLC STUMP REMOVAL 1,652.00

82 HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS SUPPLIES 786.06

83 HAUGER LAWN SERVICE LAWN SERVICE 128.00

84 HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS 3,378.87

85 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS SUPPLIES 38,295.50

86 HELMS & ASSOCIATES AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 8,994.01

87 HY VEE FOOD STORE SUPPLIES 609.20

88 IN CONTROL, INC PARTS 1,582.02

89 INDEPENDENCE WASTE WASTE HAULING/PORTABLE TOILET RENT 1,485.45

90 INGRAM BOOKS 3,610.30

91 JAY'S PLUMBING REPAIRS 122.40

92 JERRY'S CHEVROLET BUICK GM REPAIRS 880.97

93 JOHN A CONKLING DIST. MERCHANDISE 7,823.37

94 JOHNSON BROTHERS OF SD MERCHANDISE 15,439.04

95 JOHNSON CONTROLS SERVICE AGREEMENT 2,159.50

96 JOHNSON ELECTRIC INSTALL LOAD MGMT 125.00

97 JOHNSON FEED, INC REPAIRS 741.75

98 JONES FOOD CENTER SUPPLIES 1,674.15

99 KARSTEN MFG CORP MERCHANDISE 966.60

100 LARRYS HOME REPAIR REPAIRS 55.91

101 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC SUPPLIES 136.67

102 LAYNES WORLD CHIEF AWARD 44.82

103 LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,762.05



104 LEISURE LAWN CARE REPAIRS/TREATMENT 119.75

105 LESSMAN ELEC. SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES 486.90

106 LOCATORS AND SUPPLIES, INC SUPPLIES 214.91

107 MALLOY ELECTRIC PARTS 783.89

108 MART AUTO BODY TOWING 600.00

109 MART BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION GUTTER REPAIR 119.82

110 MASIMO EMS EQUIPMENT 4,506.00

111 MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC SUPPLIES 491.14

112 MAXX SUNGLASSES MERCHANDISE 253.84

113 MCCULLOCH LAW OFFICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,470.10

114 MEAD LUMBER SUPPLIES 46.47

115 MEDICAL WASTE TRANSPORT, INC HAUL MEDICAL WASTE 223.78

116 MEDICO LIFE & HEALTH INSURANCE LIFE INSURANCE 409.20

117 MENARDS SUPPLIES 30.85

118 MICHAEL CARLSON MEALS REIMBURSEMENT 22.00

119 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 548.30

120 MIDWEST ALARM CO ALARM MONITORING 500.75

121 MIDWEST BOILER REPAIR, INC REPAIRS 839.97

122 MIDWEST BUILDING MAINTENANCE MAT SERVICE 404.90

123 MIDWEST READY MIX & EQUIPMENT CONCRETE/ROCK 1,521.00

124 MIDWEST STRIPING SUPPLIES 70.00

125 MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION PARTS 805.04

126 MINITEX LIBRARY SUPPLIES 542.00

127 MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICES REGISTRATION 300.00

128 MISSOURI VALLEY MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 2,746.26

129 MOBOTREX MOBILITY & TRAFFIC REPAIRS 2,930.00

130 MOORE WELDING & MFG SUPPLIES 287.06

131 MR. GOLF CAR, INC REPAIRS 582.40

132 MURPHS APPLIANCE & TV INC REPAIRS 139.43

133 MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING, LLC SOFTBALL FIELD LIGHTING 38,000.00

134 NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC SUPPLIES 2,918.04

135 NEBRASKA JOURNAL-LEADER ADVERTISING 317.44

136 NETSYS+ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/REPAIRS 1,919.25

137 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE 35.01

138 NIKE INC MERCHANDISE 94.94

139 NORTHEAST NEBRASKA NEWS CO ADVERTISING 139.68

140 OKOBOJI WINES MERCHANDISE 1,050.96

141 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 6.39

142 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION SUPPLIES 6.00

143 PCC, INC COMMISSION 2,697.76

144 PEDERSEN MACHINE INC PARTS 202.76

145 PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE METER LEASE 289.71

146 PLAIN TALK PUBLISHERS SUBSCRIPTION 26.00

147 POWERPHONE, INC RECERTIFICATION 387.00

148 PRECISION LAWN CARE MOWING 187.50

149 PRESTO-X-COMPANY INSPECTION/TREATMENT 96.11

150 PRINT SOURCE BUSINESS CARDS/SUPPLIES 206.00

151 PROEFROCK ELECTRIC INC INSTALL CONTROLLER 25.00

152 PUMP N PAK FUEL 53.80

153 QT POD PARTS 250.80

154 QUALITY EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE REPAIRS 34.46

155 QUALITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS PARTS 469.50

156 QUILL SUPPLIES 388.54



157 RACOM CORPORATION MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 465.35

158 RADIANT HEAT, INC PARTS 97.50

159 REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY PARTS 1,462.94

160 RECORDED BOOKS, INC BOOKS 346.60

161 RECREATION SUPPLY CO. SUPPLIES 807.93

162 REINHART FOODSERVICE, LLC MERCHANDISE 2,954.19

163 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING MERCHANDISE 18,894.00

164 RESCO TRANSFORMER PADS 3,987.00

165 ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & ALLOY SUPPLIES 188.80

166 SANFORD HEALTH PLAN PARTICIPATION FEES 60.00

167 SCHAEFFER MFG. CO SUPPLIES 638.40

168 SD GOLF ASSOCIATION HANDICAP 4,670.00

169 SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCE INSURANCE 161.00

170 SD RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONTRIBUTIONS 51,543.64

171 SECURITY SHREDDING SERVICE SHREDDING CONTAINER 35.00

172 SERVALL TOWEL & LINEN SHOP TOWELS 16.80

173 SHANE GRIESE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 1,907.77

174 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS SUPPLIES 249.58

175 SIOUX FALLS TWO WAY RADIO RADIO'S 1,020.96

176 SIOUX VALLEY ENVIRONMENTAL SUPPLIES 1,015.00

177 SIOUXLAND HUMANE SOCIETY FEES 37.00

178 SOOLAND BOBCAT PARTS 471.41

179 SPECIAL T'S AND MORE UNIFORM SHIRTS 251.35

180 ST. ANDREWS PRODUCTS CO SUPPLIES 580.42

181 STERN OIL CO. OIL 1,037.52

182 STEWART OIL-TIRE CO REPAIRS 19.95

183 STUART C. IRBY CO. SUPPLIES 2,403.00

184 STURDEVANTS AUTO PARTS PARTS 2,219.04

185 SUPPLYWORKS SUPPLIES 147.98

186 TAYLOR MADE MERCHANDISE 309.99

187 THE EQUALIZER ADVERTISING 168.00

188 THE WALKING BILLBOARD UNIFORM SHIRTS 545.95

189 TITLEIST DRAWER CS MERCHANDISE 2,328.54

190 TOTAL FLOORING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,206.72

191 TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES 366.62

192 TURNER PLUMBING REPAIRS 2,989.27

193 TWIN CITY HARDWARE KEYS 85.68

194 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING 28.71

195 UNITED WAY CONTRIBUTIONS 557.70

196 USA BLUEBOOK PARTS 1,141.76

197 VALIANT VINEYARDS MERCHANDISE/LODGING 779.00

198 VAN DIEST SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES 8,214.40

199 VAST BROADBAND 911 CIRCUIT/DIALUP SERVICE 1,415.45

200 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES/WIRELESS COMMUNICATION 2,769.57

201 VERMEER HIGH PLAINS SUPPLIES 1,717.84

202 VERMILLION ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 4,308.88

203 VERMILLION AREA ARTS COUNCIL ONLINE REGISTRATION 144.81

204 VERMILLION CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TIF #4 COLLECTIONS/SD HS FOOTBALL ALL STAR 16,128.15

205 VERMILLION COMMUNITY THEATRE ONLINE REGISTRATION 416.62

206 VERMILLION FORD REPAIRS 87.80

207 VISA/FIRST BANK & TRUST FUEL/LODGING/SUPPLIES 6,450.08

208 WAL-MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES 1,434.56

209 WALKER CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE WORK 4,045.00



210 WALT'S HOMESTYLE FOODS, INC SUPPLIES 152.60

211 WELFL CONSTRUCTION CO PRENTIS PARK POOL CONTRACT 60,927.00

212 WESTECH ENGINEERING, INC PARTS 1,739.40

213 WILLIAMS & CO. 2015 AUDIT 19,760.00

214 YAMAHA GOLF & UTILITY KEYS 410.95

215 YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER SUBSCRIPTION 30.00

216 YANKTON JANITORIAL SUPPLY SUPPLIES 195.90

217 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC TESTING 247.00

218 YANKTON WINNELSON CO SUPPLIES 124.34

219 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE SUPPLIES 108.50

220 JIM PETERSON BRIGHT ENERGY REBATE 625.00

221 TODD NELSON BRIGHT ENERGY REBATE 350.00

222 SABINE KLAUS BRIGHT ENERGY REBATE 350.00

223 JAMES FOWLER BRIGHT ENERGY REBATE 525.00

224 KALINS INDOOR COMFORT BRIGHT ENERGY REBATE 400.00

GRAND TOTAL $787,855.27








	F_1. Agenda 7-5-2016
	City of Vermillion Council Agenda
	Access the City Council Agenda on the web – www.vermillion.us
	Vermillion City Council’s Values and Vision

	F_3.a 06-20-16 Regular and Special  Minutes
	F_5.a Proclamation July Park and Rec Month
	F_6.a Agenda Memo Electrical Substation Fencing and Screening Amendment
	Presenter: Derek Chancellor

	F_6.a Ordinance 1343 Electrical Substation Fencing and Screening Amendment
	N_1. Installation of Alderman oath of office
	Subject: Installation of Alderman
	Presenter: Mike Carlson
	Background: Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, will administer the oath of office to Kelsey Collier-Wise, Brian Humphrey, Tom Sorensen, and Steve Ward. These members will be asked to stand between the podium and council table and Mike will administer the ...
	The oath is as follows:
	I (state your name) do solemnly swear, or affirm, that I will support the Constitution of the United States and the Constitution of the State of South Dakota and I will faithfully discharge the duties of Alderman of the City of Vermillion, South Dako...
	Discussion: None

	Financial Consideration: None
	Conclusion/Recommendations: None


	N_4.a & b Agenda Memo Election of Council Officers
	From: John Prescott, City Manager
	Subject: Election of Council Officers
	Presenter: Mayor Jack Powell
	Background: In accordance with state statue, the City Council shall elect, from among its members, a President and Vice-President as follows:
	Discussion: These positions are necessary to conduct business in the absence of the Mayor. The terms for these positions are for a two-year period as there is not a City Council election until 2018. The section of the policies and procedures, recently...

	Financial Consideration: None
	Conclusion/Recommendations: The City Council needs to elect a President and Vice President from amongst the City Council members.


	N_5.a & b Agenda Memo Appointment of Administrative Officers
	Subject: Appointment of Administrative Officers
	Presenter: Mayor Jack Powell
	Background: Under state statute, the City Finance Officer and City Attorney are appointed by the Governing Body as follows:
	9-10-9. Officers and employees appointed by governing body--Others appointed by city manager. The auditor, attorney, library board of trustees, and the treasurer shall be appointed by the governing body and may be removed at any time by such governing...
	Financial Consideration: The salary of the City Finance Officer is set by the payroll resolution each January. The City Attorney is paid an hourly rate for his services. The hourly rate for the City Attorney has been $90 per hour. Mr. McCulloch has re...
	Conclusion/Recommendations: A separate motion should be made for the appointment of the City Finance Officer and City Attorney.


	N_6.a Agenda Memo City Council Committees and other Committee Assignments
	Subject: City Council Committees and other Committee Assignments
	Presenter: Mayor Jack Powell
	Background: City Council members are asked to serve on one or more City Council Committees to assist with various aspects of the organization and to meet legal requirements. Community members and staff also assist the City in serving on a number of co...
	Discussion: The Mayor reviewed the current Council committee makeup and is proposing the attached committee makeup at this time. Where City Council action to appoint someone at this time to a Board or Committee is needed, a proposed appointment has be...
	There are also a number of Committees where community members, or staff, participate. A complete list of those committees is attached. Most of the information, with respect to the committees, is informational. By state statute, most of the Committees ...

	Financial Consideration: Planning Commission and Library Board members receive $15 per meeting. The City Council member on the Library Board does not receive the $15 per meeting payment. There is not a meeting payment for the other Committee or Board ...
	Conclusion/Recommendations: Vermillion residents are fortunate to have so many dedicated individuals willing to serve on a broad range of City projects. The City Council is asked to review the assignments, as proposed, make any appropriate changes, an...


	N_6.a City Council Committees July 2016
	Committees / Boards / Liaisons – July 5, 2016
	City Council Committees
	City Liaison/Representatives (appointed by the City Council)


	N_6.a City Council Seating Chart as of July 2016
	N_6.b Agenda Memo Designation of Official Depositories
	Subject: Designation of Official Depositories
	Presenter: Mike Carlson
	Background: State statute requires the City Council to designate the official depositories of city funds:
	Discussion: The City Council previously designated the following as official depositories:
	CorTrust Bank
	First Bank & Trust
	First Dakota National Bank
	Bank of the West
	Wells Fargo
	South Dakota Public Funds Investment Trust
	First National Bank in Sioux Falls (Trustee on City Hall and Transmission line bonds)

	Financial Consideration: None
	Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends that the City Council designate the above listed financial institutions as official depositories for city funds.


	N_6.c Agenda Memo Consolidated Board of Equalization
	Subject:  Consolidated Board of Equalization
	Presenter: Mike Carlson
	Background: The County, City, and School District have adopted a resolution that provides for the consolidated board of equalization under the following statute:
	Discussion: While the three entities have adopted a resolution to consolidate the Board of Equalization, the County has asked that the City reaffirm its intent to continue the consolidated board. If we did not have a consolidated board, the City board...
	Financial Consideration: There are none to the City.
	Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends the City Council continue the Consolidated Board of Equalization through passage of a motion indicating this desire to continue the consolidated board.


	N_6.d Agenda Memo Determination of Rules of Order
	From: John Prescott, City Manager
	Subject: Determination of Rules of Order
	Presenter: John Prescott
	Background: The City Council is obligated to identify “commonly accepted rules of procedure” for the conduct of its meetings. Robert’s Rules of Order is identified in the City Council’s “Rules and Procedures” manual as the proper guide for the conduct...
	Discussion: The 9th Edition of Robert’s Rules of Order appears to work well. The City Council has some familiarity with this version, which makes its continuation seem reasonable.

	Financial Consideration: None
	Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends the City Council identify the 9th Edition of Robert’s Rules of Order as its commonly accepted rules of procedure for the conduct of meetings.
	Administration also recommends the City Council re-affirm the “Rules and Procedures” manual drafted in March 2006 and updated in 2008 to reflect new City Code numbering system as the primary policy manual. A copy of the Rules and Procedures document w...


	N_10.a Agenda Memo Greening Vermillion
	Subject: Resolution to enter into partnership with Greening Vermillion
	Presenter: Jose Dominguez
	Background: As part of the 1990 Clean Water Act, the City is required to comply with the requirements set in the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES).  The Clean Water Act, and the NPDES, goals are to reduce, or eliminate, the amoun...
	Discussion: Greening Vermillion is an organization that, amongst other things, conducts programs that teach the public about environmental topics.  In recent years they have been instrumental in the coordinating the festivities for the Earth Day celeb...
	Recently the City has been working with them to increase the public’s awareness regarding storm drains through the Adopt-a-Drain program.  This program allows the public to paint a storm drain with a motif that informs the general public of where the ...

	Financial Consideration: The City’s financial involvement is minimal.  We have purchased the stencils ($125) and provided some of the spray paint ($50) for the project.  Staff expects that on a yearly basis the costs would not exceed $500.  This money...
	Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends that the City Council approve the Resolution recognizing the partnership with Greening Vermillion and have the City Engineer serve as the official City contact with the organization.


	N_10.a Resolution Greening Vermillion
	N_10.b  Agenda Memo Developer's Agreement
	Subject: Developer’s Agreement with Turner Excavation and Property Management, LLC Owner of a portion of the S 1138.5’ of E 165’ Exc. S 364’ of SE ¼ SW ¼ 18-92-51, Miscellaneous (to be platted as Lot 1, Block 1, Turner’s Addition to the City of Vermil...
	Presenter: Jose Dominguez
	Background: Turner Excavation and Property Management, LLC are constructing a four-plex on the above mentioned lot. The lot will be located on the southwest corner of the intersection of East Clark and Jefferson Streets. The area is zoned R-2 (Residen...
	Financial Consideration: The City will incur the filing fee.


	N_10.b Developer's Agreement
	N_10.c Agenda Memo Declare equipment surplus
	Subject: Declaring One Car Surplus.
	Presenter: Jose Dominguez
	Background: Due to low usage Staff is asking the Council to declare the vehicle listed as surplus so that it may be sold in the future. This vehicle was originally purchased for use as a Police car. It was transferred to the Engineering Department aft...
	Financial Consideration: Receipts from the sale of the vehicles will go to the Equipment Replacement Fund.


	N_11.a Agenda Memo Tire Recycling Bid
	Subject: Bid for Tire Hauling and Recycling Services
	Presenter: Jose Dominguez
	Background: The South Dakota Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) awarded a $100,000 grant to the City of Vermillion for a waste tire collection program that services areas within Clay County, Yankton County and Union County. The gra...
	Discussion: Bidding is required by State law when the cost of the project is estimated to exceed $50,000. As the grant received from DENR was above this amount it was decided to bid the project.



	N_11.a Tire Hauling Recycling Bid
	N_13. Invoices Payable 7-5-2016
	Raffle_Lottery_Eagles
	Raffle_Lottery_USDLaw
	Shakespeare Festival

